
From: Leighton, Aimee
To: Caro, Grace; Morgan, William; Helms, Emily; Bulante, Rizalie
Cc: Brideau, Sherry; O"Barr, Madison
Subject: RE: EA - Approval - 1/29 2nd Hearing TAC Board Letter
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 10:02:44 AM

Approved.

Thanks~

Aimee

From: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 9:34 AM
To: Morgan, William <William.Morgan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Helms, Emily
<Emily.Helms@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton,
Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brideau, Sherry <Sherry.Brideau@sdcounty.ca.gov>; O'Barr, Madison
<Madison.OBarr@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA - Approval - 1/29 2nd Hearing TAC Board Letter
Importance: High

Good morning,

TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (01/08/2025 – ADOPT
RECOMMENDATIONS INCLUDING INTRODUCING AN ORDINANCE; 01/292/2025 – SECOND
READING OF AN ORDINANCE, UNLESS ORDINANCE IS MODIFIED ON SECOND READING)
(DISTRICTS: 3, 4, & 5). I have attached the Board letter and attachments for your review and
your approval ASAP.

Please reapprove EA due to this change in the TAC BL throughout the BL the 2nd hearing date
was changed from 1/22 to 1/29.

Due to time constraints, we have opted to use an email response of “approved” to docket this
item.

DPW – Bill Morgan
CoCo – Emily Helms
OFP – Riza Bulante
LUEG Finance – Aimee Leighton

Thank you,
Grace Caro | Admin Analyst |Board Letter Coordinator

mailto:Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:William.Morgan@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Emily.Helms@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Sherry.Brideau@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Madison.OBarr@sdcounty.ca.gov


From: Helms, Emily
To: Caro, Grace; Morgan, William; Bulante, Rizalie; Leighton, Aimee
Cc: Brideau, Sherry; O"Barr, Madison
Subject: RE: EA - Approval - 1/29 2nd Hearing TAC Board Letter
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 9:54:26 AM

Approved.

Emily M. Helms
Senior Deputy County Counsel
County of San Diego | Office of County Counsel
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 355 | San Diego, CA 92101
Office Phone: (619) 595-4644 | Mobile Phone: (619) 385-1106

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message, including any attachments, is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected by the
attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other applicable
privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations.  If you are not an intended recipient, you
may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this message or any of the information
contained in this message to anyone.  If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments.  Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client
or any other privilege.

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


From: Morgan, William
To: Caro, Grace; Helms, Emily; Bulante, Rizalie; Leighton, Aimee
Cc: Brideau, Sherry; O"Barr, Madison
Subject: RE: EA - Approval - 1/29 2nd Hearing TAC Board Letter
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 10:09:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved.
Thanks,

William Morgan, P.E. Interim Director
Department of Public Works
County of San Diego Land Use and Environment Group
O: 858-694-3087 | C: 858-344-5859
Email: william.morgan@sdcounty.ca.gov

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
mailto:william.morgan@sdcounty.ca.gov






From: Bulante, Rizalie
To: Morgan, William; Helms, Emily; Bulante, Rizalie; Leighton, Aimee; Caro, Grace
Cc: Brideau, Sherry; O"Barr, Madison; Ligayon, Owen
Subject: FW: EA - Approval - 1/29 2nd Hearing TAC Board Letter - approved
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 7:28:42 AM
Attachments: 2025-01-08 TAC BL Final Docket Change.docx

2025-01-08 TAC BL Final Stikeout and underline.docx
2025-01-08 TAC Att A TAC Summary.docx
2025-01-08 TAC Att B Ord Speed (Clean).docx
2025-01-08 TAC Att B Ord Speed (Info).docx
2025-01-08 TAC Att C Community Input.pdf
image001.png
image002.png

Importance: High

Approved.

Thanks,

Rizalie Bulante, Financial Policy & Planning Officer
County of San Diego - Office of Financial Planning
Email:  rizalie.bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov
P: 619-531-5172

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
mailto:Owen.Ligayon@sdcounty.ca.gov
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		SUBJECT:

		TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (01/08/2025 – ADOPT RECOMMENDATIONS INCLUDING INTRODUCING AN ORDINANCE; 01/29/2025 – SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE, UNLESS ORDINANCE IS MODIFIED ON SECOND READING) (DISTRICTS: 3, 4, & 5)









		DATE:

		January 8, 2025, and January 29, 2025

		 XX





							

		TO:

		Board of Supervisors







SUBJECT

..Title

TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (01/08/2025 – ADOPT RECOMMENDATIONS INCLUDING INTRODUCING AN ORDINANCE; 01/29/2025 – SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE, UNLESS ORDINANCE IS MODIFIED ON SECOND READING) (DISTRICTS: 3, 4, & 5)



..Body

OVERVIEW

The Traffic Advisory Committee (TAC) supports the Department of Public Works (DPW) traffic engineering program. The TAC was established by the Board of Supervisors (Board) in the 1960s to provide traffic regulations and recommendations within the unincorporated areas of the region. To be effective, the TAC proposes policies that will enhance safety, reduce congestion, and be legally enforceable. The TAC meets every two months to review proposed additions, deletions, or changes to regulatory traffic control devices such as speed limits, stop signs, traffic signals, and parking regulations on County of San Diego (County) maintained roads. Upon receipt of a request or recommendation for the implementation of a traffic safety measure in unincorporated areas, the TAC reviews and investigates the requested item, including engineering and traffic condition studies. The TAC recommendations are provided to the Board for consideration.



The TAC recommends the Board act on four items from the August 2, 2024, TAC meeting:



























		District

		Item

		Location

		Action



		3

		3-A*

		Via de Santa Fe from Via de la Valle to Calzada del Bosque in Rancho Santa Fe

		Reduce the 40 MPH speed limit to 35 MPH and certify for radar enforcement.



		3

		3-B*

		Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo from Calzada del Bosque to San Dieguito Road in Fairbanks Ranch

		Reduce the 45 MPH speed limit to 40 MPH and certify for radar enforcement.



		4

		4-A*

		[bookmark: _Hlk175037999]Fuerte Drive from the La Mesa city limit (west of Grossmont Boulevard) to Chase Avenue in La Mesa/El Cajon

		Certify the 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement.



		5

		5-A*

		Rock Springs Road from the Escondido city limit (near Hagen Oakes Court) to Bennett Avenue in unincorporated Escondido

		Relocate the eastern endpoint, reduce the 40 MPH speed limit to 35 MPH, and certify for radar enforcement.



		* Indicates a second reading of the ordinance is required.

These items are not in the vicinity of tribal lands.







Approval of Items 3-A on Via de Santa Fe in Rancho Santa Fe (District 3), 3-B on Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo in Fairbanks Ranch (District 3), 4-A on Fuerte Drive in unincorporated La Mesa/El Cajon (District 4), and 5-A on Rock Springs Road in unincorporated Escondido (District 5) would support speed enforcement which enhances roadway safety. Properly posted speed limits inform drivers on safe speeds, reducing the number and severity of collisions, and allow for enforcement.



[bookmark: _Hlk175060053]The Board’s action on Items 3-A on Via de Santa Fe in Rancho Santa Fe (District 3), 3-B on Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo in Fairbanks Ranch (District 3), 4-A on Fuerte Drive in unincorporated La Mesa/El Cajon (District 4), and 5-A on Rock Springs Road in unincorporated Escondido (District 5) would introduce an ordinance to amend speed limit zones. This action would revise the County Code and require two steps. On January 8, 2025, the Board would consider the TAC items. If the Board takes action as recommended on January 8, 2025, then on January 29, 2025, a second reading and adoption of ordinances amending the County Code would be necessary to implement the Board’s direction. If the proposed ordinance is altered on January 29, 2025, then on that date a subsequent meeting date will be selected for the ordinance’s adoption.



















RECOMMENDATION(S)

[bookmark: _Hlk166574902]TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE



District 3:

[bookmark: _Hlk175062137][bookmark: _Hlk175037916]Item 3-A. Via de Santa Fe from Via de la Valle to Calzada del Bosque in Rancho Santa Fe – Reduce the 40 MPH speed limit to 35 MPH and certify for radar enforcement. 



Item 3-B. Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo from Calzada del Bosque to San Dieguito Road in Fairbanks Ranch – Reduce the 45 MPH speed limit to 40 MPH and certify for radar enforcement.



District 4:

Item 4-A. Fuerte Drive from the La Mesa city limit (west of Grossmont Boulevard) to Chase Avenue in unincorporated La Mesa/El Cajon – Certify the 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement.







District 5:

Item 5-A. Rock Springs Road from the Escondido city limit (near Hagen Oakes Court) to Bennett Avenue in unincorporated Escondido – Relocate the eastern endpoint, reduce the 40 MPH speed limit to 35 MPH, and certify for radar enforcement.



CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

1. Find that the proposed project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as specified under Section 15301 of the CEQA Guidelines because the proposed action involves minor alterations of existing public facilities relating to regulatory traffic control on County of San Diego maintained roadways, resulting in negligible or no expansion of existing or former use.



2. Adopt the Traffic Advisory Committee’s recommendations.



3. Approve the introduction of the following Ordinance:

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 72.161.90., 72.162.31., 72.169.33., AND 72.169.97. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY (Items 3-A, 3-B, 4-A, and 5-A).











If, on January 8, 2025, the Board takes action as recommended, then, on January 29, 2025:



1. Adopt the following Ordinance:

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 72.161.90., 72.162.31., 72.169.33., AND 72.169.97. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY (Items 3-A, 3-B, 4-A, and 5-A).



EQUITY IMPACT STATEMENT

The review of traffic signs, intersection controls, and roadway markings supports vehicle safety on County of San Diego maintained roads. The transportation system must be safe for all road users, for all modes of transportation, in all communities, and for people of all incomes, races, ethnicities, ages, and abilities. Understanding travel patterns, where correctable crashes are occurring, and the disproportionate impacts on certain communities will allow the Department of Public Works to identify actions to address the underlying causes, improve safety, and ensure there is justice in the enforcement of traffic regulations.



DPW’s Local Roadway Safety Plan reviews correctable collisions along road segments within the unincorporated areas of the region and utilizes the Healthy Places Index (3.0) and CalEnviroScreen 4.0 to ensure underserved populations are prioritized. The Traffic Advisory Committee (TAC) relies on the Local Roadway Safety Plan and performs reviews of regulatory traffic control devices such as signs and markings. While adherence to sign and marking standards developed by the California Department of Transportation is crucial to obtaining the compliance of most drivers, the TAC also relies on various community engagement methods such as the Tell Us Now! Mobile app, toll-free hotlines, and a customer service request program to intake reports on a wide variety of traffic concerns and ensure the concerns are addressed.



SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT STATEMENT

The proposed action has social, health and well-being, and environmental sustainability benefits. The Traffic Advisory Committee has made addressing sustainability a top priority by partnering with local communities and industry leaders in a public forum every two months to find timely, reasonable, and cost-effective in-road traffic solutions that reduce costly traffic delays, mitigate vehicle idling to reduce emissions, improve fire response times and regional readiness, and ensure justice in enforcement of traffic regulations.



FISCAL IMPACT

Funds for this request are included in the Fiscal Year (FY) 2024-25 Operational Plan in the Department of Public Works Road Fund. If approved, this request will result in costs and revenue of $9,704 in FY 2024-25 for staff time, materials, and supplies. The funding source is State Highway User Tax Account. There will be no change in net General Fund cost and no additional staff years.



BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

N/A



..Details

ADVISORY BOARD STATEMENT

[bookmark: _Hlk166140767][bookmark: _Hlk177026949]The Traffic Advisory Committee (TAC) agenda items are provided to the 28 Community Planning and Sponsor Groups. The items associated with this report are located within the San Dieguito (Items 3-A & 3-B) and Valle de Oro (Item 4-A) Community Planning Group areas. Item 5-A is in the North County Metro Sub-Regional Planning Area and does not have a community group. TAC staff engaged each community group with items on the TAC agenda to solicit their interest in community review. The Chair of the San Dieguito Community Planning Group provided an email in support of certifying the speed limit on Via de Santa Fe between Via de la Valle and Calzada del Bosque (Item 3-A) and lowering the speed limit on Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo between Calzada del Bosque and San Dieguito Road (Item 3-B). Community input is provided in Attachment C. All other Community Planning and Sponsor Groups did not provide input on any items. These items are not in the vicinity of tribal lands.



BACKGROUND

The County of San Diego (County) Department of Public Works (DPW) operates a traffic engineering program that includes services such as establishing all traffic regulations, operating, and maintaining traffic signals and streetlights, issuing traffic control and special event permits, and addressing traffic-related customer service concerns. Members of the public and other agencies can make requests or recommendations for transportation needs within the unincorporated areas of the region. Requests or recommendations such as changes to traffic control, speed limits, stop signs, traffic signals, or parking regulations require direction and approval from the Board of Supervisors (Board). 



The Board established the Traffic Advisory Committee (TAC) in the 1960s as an aid in providing uniform traffic regulations throughout the unincorporated region. The goal of the TAC is to provide unincorporated communities with a road system that strives to enhance safety and reduce congestion. To accomplish this, traffic policies are established to provide persons using the road system with consistent and uniform regulations. To be effective, these policies are designed to be legally enforceable.



The TAC is composed of 17 representatives from different agencies including five members-at-large appointed by the Board, one representing each supervisorial district. The members-at-large typically have an interest in transportation planning or engineering issues. Represented agencies also include the California Department of Transportation, California Highway Patrol, Insurance Brokers and Agents of San Diego, Pacific Safety Center, County Office of Education, San Diego Bicycle Coalition, the San Diego County Sheriff’s Department, the San Diego County Fire Authority, and DPW. Agenda items are posted online, emailed through an interested person distribution list, and sent to Community Planning and Sponsor Groups prior to the scheduled meeting. 



The TAC meets every two months to review traffic control requests, such as speed limits, stop signs, traffic signals, and parking regulations, submitted by any member of the community, Community Planning and Sponsor Groups, County staff, or other agencies. Upon receipt of a request for the implementation of a traffic safety measure, the TAC reviews and investigates the requested item by gathering and analyzing information such as photographs, prevailing speeds, traffic volume, collision reports, and public testimony. The TAC investigates the request from the perspective of traffic engineers, motorists, bicyclists, pedestrians, law enforcement, school officials, auto insurance representatives, community representatives, and the public. After reviewing the data and discussing alternatives, the TAC submits a recommendation to the Board based on traffic engineering principles, the California Vehicle Code, and driver expectations. The Board then makes the final decision as to what action will be taken. 



[bookmark: _Hlk177028102][bookmark: _Hlk129872390]The TAC recommends the Board act on four items from the August 2, 2024, TAC meeting. The following four items are periodic reviews required every seven years to comply with state law. These items certify or recertify the use of radar for speed enforcement on the listed road segments. In establishing radar-enforceable speed limits, state law requires rounding measured speeds to the nearest 5 miles per hour (MPH) increment. The law also allows an additional 5 MPH reduction based on roadway conditions such as collision history, or allows rounding measured speeds down to the lower 5 MPH increment:

	

· [bookmark: _Hlk122444445]Item 3-A. This review was requested by DPW staff. Via de Santa Fe in Rancho Santa Fe from Via de la Valle to Calzada del Bosque currently has a posted 40 MPH speed limit. Measured speeds on Via de Santa Fe averaged 42.3 MPH. The TAC recommends reducing the 40 MPH speed limit to 35 MPH and certifying the 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement based on measured speeds, equestrians, pedestrians, bicyclists, and State law which allows an additional 5 MPH reduction based on roadway conditions not readily apparent to the driver. There are no schools in the vicinity of this item.



· [bookmark: _Hlk177639128]Item 3-B. This review was requested by DPW staff. Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo in Fairbanks Ranch from Calzada del Bosque to San Dieguito Road currently has a posted 45 MPH speed limit. Measured speeds on Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo averaged 43.1 MPH. The TAC recommends reducing the 45 MPH speed limit to 40 MPH and certifying the 40 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement based on measured speeds and State law which allows rounding measured speeds down to the lower 5 MPH increment. Solana Santa Fe Elementary School, The Nativity School, and Horizon Prep, which are located on El Apajo, were contacted for their input on the item and provided no comment.









· Item 4-A. This review was requested by DPW staff. Fuerte Drive in unincorporated La Mesa/El Cajon from the La Mesa city limit (west of Grossmont Boulevard) to Chase Avenue currently has a posted 35 MPH speed limit. Measured speeds on Fuerte Drive average 41.2 MPH. The TAC recommends certifying the 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement on Fuerte Drive based on measured speeds, pedestrians, limited shoulder, hidden driveways and drainage ditches, and State law which allows an additional 5 MPH reduction based on roadway conditions not readily apparent to the driver. Fuerte Elementary School, which is located on Fuerte Dr, was contacted for their input on the item and provided no comment.



· Item 5-A. This review was requested by DPW staff. Rock Springs Road in unincorporated Escondido from the Escondido city limit (near Hagen Oakes Court) to Bennett Avenue currently has a posted 40 MPH speed limit from Nordahl Road to Bennett Avenue and an unposted 55 MPH maximum speed limit from Nordahl Road to the Escondido city limit (near Hagen Oakes Court). Measured speeds on Rock Springs Road average 42.3 MPH. The TAC recommends relocating the eastern endpoint of the speed zone to the Escondido city limit (near Hagen Oakes Court), reducing the 40 MPH speed limit to 35 MPH, and certifying the 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement based on similar roadway characteristics, measured speeds, pedestrians, bicycle presence, and State law which allows an additional 5 MPH reduction based on roadway conditions not readily apparent to the driver. Rock Springs Elementary and Escondido Adventist Academy, which are located adjacent to Rock Springs Road, were contacted for their input on the item and provided no comment.



A summary of TAC recommendations is provided in Attachment A. An ordinance required to implement the Board’s direction is presented in Attachment B. Received community input is provided in Attachment C.



ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENT

The proposed action consists of the approval of recommendations from the Traffic Advisory Committee relating to regulatory traffic control on County of San Diego maintained roadways (e.g., establish parking prohibitions, install traffic control signage, establish and certify/recertify speed limits for enforcement). Section 15301 consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, or minor alteration of existing public or private structures, facilities, or mechanical equipment or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of existing or former use. The key consideration is whether the project involves negligible or no expansion of use. The proposed action involves minor alteration of existing public facilities resulting in negligible or no expansion of existing or former use and is therefore categorically exempt from California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review in accordance with Section 15301 of the CEQA Guidelines.





LINKAGE TO THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO STRATEGIC PLAN

Today’s proposed action to certify/recertify speed limits support the Community Quality of Life Initiative in the County of San Diego’s 2025-2030 Strategic Plan to provide services that enhance communities through increasing the well-being of our residents and our environments. Today’s requested action fulfills this initiative by improving the opportunity for motorists, pedestrians, and bicyclists to interact safely with the roadway and each other.







Respectfully submitted,

[image: ]

Dahvia Lynch
 

Deputy Chief Administrative Officer



ATTACHMENT(S)

A.	Summary of Traffic Advisory Committee Recommendations

B.	Ordinance Required to Implement Recommendations

C.	Community Input

Legistar v1.0		1

Legistar v1.0		2
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		TO:
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SUBJECT
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TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (01/08/2025 – ADOPT RECOMMENDATIONS INCLUDING INTRODUCING AN ORDINANCE; 01/292/2025 – SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE, UNLESS ORDINANCE IS MODIFIED ON SECOND READING) (DISTRICTS: 3, 4, & 5)



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



[bookmark: _Hlk175060053]The Board’s action on Items 3-A on Via de Santa Fe in Rancho Santa Fe (District 3), 3-B on Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo in Fairbanks Ranch (District 3), 4-A on Fuerte Drive in unincorporated La Mesa/El Cajon (District 4), and 5-A on Rock Springs Road in unincorporated Escondido (District 5) would introduce an ordinance to amend speed limit zones. This action would revise the County Code and require two steps. On January 8, 2025, the Board would consider the TAC items. If the Board takes action as recommended on January 8, 2025, then on January 292, 2025, a second reading and adoption of ordinances amending the County Code would be necessary to implement the Board’s direction. If the proposed ordinance is altered on January 292, 2025, then on that date a subsequent meeting date will be selected for the ordinance’s adoption.



















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











If, on January 8, 2025, the Board takes action as recommended, then, on January 292, 2025:



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
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ATTACHMENT A



SUMMARY OF TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE 08-02-2024 MEETING



3-A.	This item is a review to certify the existing posted speed limit for radar enforcement on Via de Santa Fe from Via de la Valle to Calzada del Bosque in Rancho Santa Fe and was requested by staff. The Traffic Advisory Committee (TAC) recommends reducing the 40 MPH speed limit to 35 MPH and certifying the 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement on Via de Santa Fe from Via de la Valle to Calzada del Bosque based on measured speeds, equestrians, pedestrians, bicyclists, and State law which allows an additional 5 miles per hour (MPH) reduction based on roadway conditions not readily apparent to the driver.



Via de Santa Fe is a two-lane undivided highway striped with a no-passing centerline and bike lanes. It currently has a posted 40 MPH speed limit. The road is unclassified on the County General Plan Mobility Element Network. 



In establishing radar enforceable speed limits, State law requires rounding measured 85th percentile speeds to the nearest 5 MPH increment. The result of recent speed surveys produced an overall speed zone of 42.3 MPH which could support a 40 MPH speed limit.



The Committee reviewed Item 3-A, Via de Santa Fe from Via de la Valle to Calzada del Bosque, and Item 3-B, Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo from Calzada del Bosque to San Dieguito Road, simultaneously.



The Rancho Santa Fe Homeowners Association Patrol Chief was in attendance and provided input regarding the northern segment of Via de Santa Fe mentioning that there were multiple blind curves, lots of equestrians that ride along the roadway, and that cars and horses share the road with bicyclists. He noted that in this area there are commuters mixing with residents arriving and leaving Rancho Santa Fe Community Ranch daily. He wanted the Committee to know of unreported collisions. He requested that this segment of Via de Santa Fe, from Via de la Valle to Calzada del Bosque be lowered to 30 MPH.



The District 5 Representative expressed concern about curves on the road. He mentioned that there have been numerous unreported collisions that resulted in property damage. The Committee reviewed the legalities of setting a speed limit and how a 30 MPH speed limit could not be radar enforced. The County Traffic Engineer briefly explained the concept of safety corridors, noting that such a designation is not available for this case, and opposed a 30 MPH speed limit due to the road's high traffic volume. The County Traffic Engineer emphasized that only reported collisions are considered and that collisions are evenly distributed here. The Bicycle Coalition representative supported a lower speed limit due to safety concerns for bicyclists.



The TAC recommends reducing the 40 MPH speed limit to 35 MPH and certifying the 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement on Via de Santa Fe from Via de la Valle to Calzada del Bosque based on measured speeds, equestrians, pedestrians, bicyclists, and State law which allows an additional 5 MPH reduction based on roadway conditions not readily apparent to the driver.



Radar speed enforcement has proven to be an effective tool against excessive speeding and has had a positive effect in reducing the speed of motorists on roadways where radar enforcement takes place. Via de Santa Fe meets the CHP criteria for radar speed enforcement.



The San Dieguito Community Planning Group was provided the opportunity to review this item and did not provide input. The Chair of the San Dieguito Community Planning Group provided an email in support of certifying the existing speed limit on Via de Santa Fe between Via de la Valle and Calzada del Bosque.



3-B. 	This item is a review to certify the existing posted speed limit for radar enforcement on Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo from Calzada del Bosque to San Dieguito Road in Fairbanks Ranch and was requested by staff. The TAC recommends reducing the 45 MPH speed limit to 40 MPH and certifying the 40 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement on Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo from Calzada del Bosque to San Dieguito Road based on measured speeds and State law which allows rounding measured speeds down to the lower 5 MPH increment.



Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo is a two-lane undivided highway striped with a no passing centerline. The road is posted with a 20 MPH turn advisory, intersection advisories, and object markers. It currently has a posted 45 MPH speed limit. Via de Santa Fe is currently unclassified on the County General Plan Mobility Element Network. El Apajo is currently classified as a Community Collector on the County General Plan Mobility Element Network. 



In establishing radar enforceable speed limits, State law requires rounding measured 85th percentile speeds to the nearest 5 MPH increment. The law also allows rounding measured speeds down to the lower 5 MPH increment. The result of a recent speed survey produced an overall speed zone of 43.1 MPH which supports a 40 MPH speed limit. 



The Committee reviewed Item 3-A, Via de Santa Fe from Via de la Valle to Calzada del Bosque, and Item 3-B, Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo from Calzada del Bosque to San Dieguito Road, simultaneously.



The Committee noted that there is one short-radius curve at the location where the road changed name and that there is a school and a shopping center on El Apajo, The TAC recommends certifying a 40 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement on Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo in Fairbanks Ranch from Calzada del Bosque to San Dieguito Road based on measured speeds and State law which allows rounding measured speeds down to the lower 5 MPH increment.



Radar speed enforcement has proven to be an effective tool against excessive speeding and has had a positive effect in reducing the speed of motorists on roadways where radar enforcement takes place. Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo meets the CHP criteria for radar speed enforcement.



The San Dieguito Community Planning Group was provided the opportunity to review this item and did not provide input. The Chair of the San Dieguito Community Planning Group provided an email in support of lowering the speed limit on Via de Santa Fe/El Apajo between Calzada del Bosque and San Dieguito Road.



4-A. 	This item is a review to certify the existing posted speed limit for radar enforcement on Fuerte Drive from the La Mesa city limit (west of Grossmont Boulevard) to Chase Avenue in the unincorporated community of La Mesa/El Cajon and was requested by staff. The TAC recommends certifying the 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement on Fuerte Drive from the La Mesa city limit (west of Grossmont Boulevard) to Chase Avenue based on measured speeds, pedestrians, limited shoulder, hidden driveways and drainage ditches, and State law which allows an additional 5 MPH reduction based on roadway conditions not readily apparent to the driver.



Fuerte Drive is a striped 2-lane undivided highway. The roadway is striped with a no passing centerline and white edgeline. Fuerte Drive is stop controlled at Grossmont Boulevard and is signalized at Grandview Drive and Avocado Boulevard. The road is posted with stop and signal advisory signs, school signs, curve advisory signs, and numerous object markers. It currently has a posted 35 MPH speed limit. The road is classified as a Major Road on the County General Plan Mobility Element Network.



In establishing radar enforceable speed limits, State law requires rounding measured 85th percentile speeds to the nearest 5 MPH increment. The result of recent speed surveys (37.0 MPH, 40.8 MPH, 34.6 MPH, 45.0 MPH, 46.6 MPH & 43.3 MPH) produced an overall speed zone of 41.2 MPH which could support a 40 MPH speed limit.



During Committee discussion, the County Traffic Engineer noted that the measured speed varies across the long road, being slower on the west half and faster on the east. He proposed that either the road be evaluated to make a single 35 mph limit or the segment could be divided into two segments with the possibility of raising the speed limit on the eastern side to 40 mph. The Public Works representative indicated that local residents raised concerns about unreported collisions near a school zone on the eastern portion where school drop-off congestion extends onto Fuerte Drive. He also indicated that there was a recent installation of a new marked crosswalk. He highlighted that this is a crucial factor against recommending increasing the speed limit there.



The TAC recommends certifying the 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement on Fuerte Drive from the La Mesa city limit (west of Grossmont Boulevard) to Chase Avenue based on measured speeds, pedestrians, limited shoulder, hidden driveways and drainage ditches, and State law which allows an additional 5 MPH reduction based on roadway conditions not readily apparent to the driver.



Radar speed enforcement has proven to be an effective tool against excessive speeding and has had a positive effect in reducing the speed of motorists on roadways where radar enforcement takes place. Fuerte Drive meets the CHP criteria for radar speed enforcement.



The Valle de Oro Community Planning Group was provided the opportunity to review this item and did not provide input.



5-A. 	This item is a review to certify the existing posted speed limit for radar enforcement on Rock Springs Road from Nordahl Road to Bennett Avenue in the unincorporated community of Escondido and was requested by staff. The TAC recommends relocating the eastern end of the speed zone from Nordahl Road to the Escondido city limit (near Hagen Oakes Court) and certifying a 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement based on similar roadway characteristics, measured speeds, driveways, pedestrians, bicycle presence, and State law which allows an additional 5 MPH reduction based on roadway conditions.



Rock Springs Road is a striped 2-lane undivided highway. The road is stop controlled at Rees Road, is signalized at Nordahl Road, and is striped with a no passing centerline, a two-way left turn lane, and white edgelines. Rock Springs Road is posted with stop and signal advisory signs, school signs, and object markers. The road currently has a posted 40 MPH speed limit from Bennett Avenue to Nordahl Road and currently does not have a posted speed limit Nordahl Road to the Escondido city limit (near Hagen Oakes Court) where is subject to a 55 MPH maximum speed limit. Rock Springs Road is currently classified as a Major Road on the County General Plan Mobility Element Network. 



In establishing radar enforceable speed limits, State law requires rounding measured 85th percentile speeds to the nearest 5 MPH increment. The result of recent speed surveys (42.4 MPH & 42.2 MPH) produced an overall speed zone of 42.3 MPH which could support a 40 MPH speed limit.



Staff requests to modify the current ordinance to include the rest of the county-maintained portion of Rock Springs Road. The District 5 Representative commented on new construction in the area with new sidewalk, bike lane, and other improvements to the roadway. He indicated there is a school in the area which is in the eastern portion of Rock Springs Road. 



The TAC recommends relocating the eastern end of the speed zone from Nordahl Road to the Escondido city limit (near Hagen Oakes Court) and certifying a 35 MPH speed limit for radar enforcement based on similar roadway characteristics, measured speeds, driveways, pedestrians, bicycle presence, and State law which allows an additional 5 MPH reduction based on roadway conditions.



Radar speed enforcement has proven to be an effective tool against excessive speeding and has had a positive effect in reducing the speed of motorists on roadways where radar enforcement takes place. Rock Springs Road meets the CHP criteria for radar speed enforcement. 



This item is in the North County Metro subregional planning area. There is no community planning or sponsor group at this location.


ORDINANCE NO.	(NEW SERIES)





ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 72.161.90., 72.162.31., 72.169.33., AND 72.169.97. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY



	

The Board of Supervisors of the County of San Diego ordains as follows:



Section 72.161.90. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.161.90. RANCHO SANTA FE. The prima facie speed limit on Via de Santa Fe from the north line of Calzada del Bosque northerly to the south line of Via de la Valle is hereby decreased to and established at 35 miles per hour.



Section 72.162.31. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.162.31. FAIRBANKS RANCH. The prima facie speed limit on El Apajo/Via de Santa Fe from the west line of San Dieguito Road to the south line of Calzada del Bosque is hereby decreased to and established at 40 miles per hour. 



Section 72.169.33. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.169.33. EL CAJON. The prima facie speed limit on Fuerte Drive from the La Mesa City Limit (west of Grossmont Boulevard) easterly to the west line of Chase Avenue is hereby decreased to and established at 35 miles per hour.

ATTACHMENT B



ORDINANCE NO.	(NEW SERIES)





ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 72.161.90., 72.162.31., 72.169.33., AND 72.169.97. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY

		

CCSF, 84.10, 2/76	APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

CLAUDIA G. SILVA, County Counsel

By: Emily Helms, Senior Deputy County Counsel

Section 72.169.97. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

	SEC. 72.169.97. ESCONDIDO. The prima facie speed limit on Rock Springs Road from the Escondido city limit (near Hagen Oakes Court) westerly to the Escondido city limit (east of Deodar Road) and from the Escondido city limit (west of Deodar Road) to Bennett Avenue is hereby decreased to and established at 35 miles per hour.

CCSF, 84.10, 2/76	APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

CLAUDIA G. SILVA, County Counsel

By: Emily Helms, Senior Deputy County Counsel


INFORMATIONAL COPY



ORDINANCE NO.	(NEW SERIES)





ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 72.161.90., 72.162.31., 72.169.33., AND 72.169.97. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY



	

The Board of Supervisors of the County of San Diego ordains as follows:

[bookmark: JD_72.163.1]

Section 72.161.90. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.161.90. RANCHO SANTA FE. The prima facie speed limit on Via de Santa Fe from the north line of Calzada del Bosque northerly to the south line of Via de la Valle (County Road A32A) is hereby decreased to and established at 40 35 miles per hour.



Section 72.162.31. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.162.31. FAIRBANKS RANCH. The prima facie speed limit on El ApajoApago/Via de Santa Fe from the west line of San Dieguito Road to the south line of Calzada del Bosque is hereby decreased to and established at 45 40 miles per hour. 



Section 72.169.33. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.169.33. EL CAJON. The prima facie speed limit on Fuerte Drive (County Road F4) from the La Mesa City Limit (west of Grossmont Boulevard) easterly to the west line of Chase Avenue (County Road F4-1) is hereby decreased to and established at 35 miles per hour.
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

[bookmark: _Hlk177640392]	SEC. 72.169.97. ESCONDIDO. The prima facie speed limit on Rock Springs Road (County Road B 30) from the west line of Nordahl Road Escondido city limit (near Hagen Oakes Court) westerly to the Escondido city limit (east of Deodar Road) and from the Escondido city limit (west of Deodar Road) to Bennett Avenue is hereby decreased to and established at 40 35 miles per hour.





CCSF, 84.10, 2/76	APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

CLAUDIA G. SILVA, County Counsel

By: Emily Helms, Senior Deputy County Counsel




Subject: Re: 2024-08-02 TAC Meeting Agenda


Dear TAC Members, 
The San Dieguito Planning Group supports DPW recommendations for items 3A and 3B. 
- County radar certification recommends remaining at current speeds (40 MPH) for item 3A.
- SDPG supports a reduction from 45 MPH to 40 MPH for item 3B.
Thank you,
Doug Dill
SDPG - Chair


ATTACHMENT C





		Untitled




FISCAL IMPACT

Funds for this request are included in the Fiscal Year (FY) 2024-25 Operational Plan in the
Department of Public Works Road Fund. If approved, this request will result in costs and revenue
of $9,704 in FY 2024-25 for staff time, materials, and supplies. The funding source is State
Highway User Tax Account. There will be no change in net General Fund cost and no additional
staff years.
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